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69 Updaged specification section 125120.2.3.F lists a 

Lateral File/Sotrage: 2 Drawer Pedestal File with no 

corresponding drawing Tag. Please clarify the 

quantity to be included for this item.

See attached revised sheet A-406EPP1 for 

clarification (count 5).

1/22/2025

70 Updated specification section 125120.2.4.B lists a 

Task Chair: 24/7 Task Chair: Heavy duty task chair 

with no corresponding drawing Tag.  Please clarify 

the quantity to be included for this item.

This was a legacy product/cutsheet that was 

included. It can be removed from the project.

1/22/2025

71 Please confirm the copier is owner furnished and 

not provided by the contractor.

Confirmed. 1/22/2025

72 Email from January 14, 7:04 AM lists a new sheet M- 

103FPP1.  This was not included in the 

attachments, however a sheet TN-103 was 

included.  Can you confirm that there is not a sheet 

M-103 being added?

M 103FPP1 was a typo. Correct sheet name is 

TN-103FPP1. There is no M sheet in the last 

update.

1/22/2025

73
Sheet A-406EPP1 was included with no indication of 

an update in the revision block, and it appears 

nothing was changed on the sheet. Can you confirm 

that there is no new information on this sheet?

The change was the placement of gun 

detention lockers shown in room 3112E. This 

change is now clouded in the revised attached 

A-406EPP1.

1/22/2025

1909101 Quad Upgrade ESS - RFI Response - 1/22/2025


